West Brazos WSC customers:

This is an important notice from West Brazos WSC on February 23, 2021, to customers living in the West Brazos water system.

The boil water advisory has been lifted.

On February 18, 2021 West Brazos WSC notified all customers to boil their water prior to consumption.

We apologize for this inconvenience and thank you for your cooperation.

If you have questions concerning this matter, you may contact customer service at 254.776.1999